



Fresno State Chapter

General Meeting Minutes

Date:

Time: 1800- 1830

Meeting Location: Zoom

Present: Nouchia Lee, John Stevens, Blake McFerrin, Lesly Cruz, Jorge Mouet, Cassandra Ralston, Kristina Campbell, Cynthia Delgado, Talar Terzian-Chekian, Sydney Briggs, Mark Gonzalez, Allison Heyne, Hyunyoung Lee, Ricardo Montes, Leyna Arias, Mariah Avellana, Autumn Barcus, Taylor Barcus, Laura DePartee, Riley Krause, Montserrat Ontiveros Perez, Justin Romeri, Jhessie Salvador, Beverly Talania, Therese Trencio, Diana Barner, Sarah Bishop, Caroline Caoili, Emma Champlin, Karly Dumont, Gabriella Herrera, Paulina Isguerra, Anmol Kaur, Hannah Lentz, Mariah Martinez, Hannah Miller, Shela Mokhtarzada, Christine Pambukyan, Michaela Virgen, Blossom Yang, Mai Yang, Angelina Zakharova, Bea Alcober, Patricia Isabelle Ariola, Miriam Belmonte, Lauren Bennett, Vanessa Berg, Erin Lianne Carls, Priscilla Ma, Viviana Moreno, Giovanni Palumbo, Christa Quijano, Megan Ridenour, Lauren Sierra, Lucy Sip, Jennifer Villa, Oluwatowasin Akindele, Ciara May Tan Arriola, Ngan Thi Kim Au, Jennifer Enriquez Martin, Genevie Fernandez, Lea Racquel Alvendia Hernandez, Manjot Kaur, Hongxia Liu, Reanna Maria Munoz, Muskaan Kaur Nijjar, Mayra Araceli Romero-Guerra, Andrea Romo, Taneesha Kaur Sandhu, Ariana Temurian, Jodie Teves, Sukhman Kaur Tiwana, Thao Ton, Angelica Sitchon Tongohan, Susan Vang, Olivia Ann Woo, Kristina Camille Chua Yutiamco, Jasmine Kamimoto

Absent: Stephanie Saavedra, Mia Rojas, Stevie Struck, Alessandra Quisado

| ITEM | Discussion/Outcome |
|---------------------------------|---|
| Item 1. Call to Order (Time) | Nouchia Lee, President Time: 1803 |
| Item 2. Roll Call (Names) | BOD Present: 1. Nouchia Lee 2. John Stevens 3. Blake McFerrin 4. Lesly Cruz 5. Jorge Mouet 6. Cassandra Ralston 7. Kristina Campbell 8. Cynthia Delgado |

| | |
|--|---|
| <p>Item 3. Approval of the Order of the Agenda (Two Members)</p> | <p>Blake McFerrin and John Stevens</p> |
| <p>Item 4. Approval of Minutes (Date)</p> | <p>Wednesday 11/02</p> |
| <p>Item 5. Officer and Director Reports</p> | <p>President –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Call to order meeting @ ____: ● Can I have two members of the Board approve the Agenda? ● Hello! I hope everyone is doing well and having a good semester so far. ● Student Spotlight: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Switching out Ruby ○ Kahoot → End of the meeting. ● Start putting up flyers on the doors of the classrooms. Hopefully this will boost student engagement. In MCL 280 ● Next Bi-Weekly meeting 11/16 → In Person located in the NRC. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Decided to keep it online for this semester ● Formal <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Hope everyone is excited. Our venue is great, music will be awesome. We're excited, we hope you are too! Cynthia will talk more about formal. <p>Vice President –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Nothing to report <p>Secretary –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● I have reached out to fifth sems that are applicable to get a cord by the end of this week. There should be a few students that I reached out to. ● All cordpoints will be updated by the end of this weekend. ● Cordpoint contest for a free ticket is still going.. ● Muskaan has highest with 15 points <p>Treasurer –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● We have \$9,675 in our bank account. <p>Fundraising Director –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Tie-Dye <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Thank you all for coming to our tie event! ● Apples: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Last day to place an order! Please stay behind if you would like to place an order ○ They will be here next week. I will be on campus from 10am-12pm Thursday delivering (if this does not work with you please let me know). ● See's Candies <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ The order will start shipping on Nov 10th ○ Last day to place an order before the holidays is Dec 1st ● Ipad <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ CNSA will be raffling an iPad Air during half way day, courtesy of the Nursing Department ○ Tickets are 1 for \$3 or 2 for \$5 |

- The winner will be announced that day through our IG live (you do not need to be present in the live if you win).

Legislative Director – Nothing new to report! Hope everyone is having a good week, it's almost the weekend! 😊🐸!

Community Health Director –

- On Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday next week, Valley Children's has invited us to tour their hospital. Those who choose to go on the tour will be able to visit all the acute care units (five areas) and the critical care units (PICU, NICU, Emergency Room). The tours will be approximately one hour but could be up to an hour and a half. Some of VCH's leaders would also like to welcome the students and we can also show the students how to apply for externship positions and answer any questions. These tours will be limited to six students only per tour and they will take place from 5-6:30 PM on all days. This is a great way for 1st and 2nd semesters to get to know and explore VCHs and their managers and is also a great way for students to apply to any externships. I will post a sign up sheet for this event in the chat.

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Yv79Fehx_zxBdwW3iVF8sF5x8qzfHxM3fknoUrVqjUk/edit?usp=sharing

- Also, on November 15th at 2:00pm, we will be going to The Terraces at San Joaquin Gardens, a retirement home, to play bingo with some of the residents that reside there. This is a great way for us to give back to our community as we are providing them with company during the holiday times. I will post a sign up sheet for this event in the chat.

<https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/190OG5uD4O7r8DDOQFm2SnLjUaRM6ms5t8SwZewY1KRs/edit?usp=sharing>

Membership Director

- Nothing to report

Publications/Apparel Director –

- We held the jacket pick-up today, and most of the jackets were picked up. If you did not get your jacket today I will send you an email to arrange a time for pickup.
- Thank you to everyone who came out to the tie-dye event! The shirts I have seen so far look so good, and I can't wait to see them around campus.
- We mentioned at the last meeting that we would sell hoodie sweaters and sweatpants on half-way day. Unfortunately, the sweatpants are all on backorder, but we will definitely have sweaters for sale. There is a limited supply, so get them while you can.
 - There will eventually be sweatpants, but they may have to wait until next semester.

Breakthrough to Nursing –

- Externship this Friday @530pm-7PM
- If u volunteered to host this event, reply to my email ASAP or I will take you off of the event list

| | |
|---|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Still don't have roster for Q&A event → may have to cancel <p>Social Media Director –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Don't forget to fill out this ESL (English As Second Language) form! Share and spread the form to your fellow classmates, so that we may get an accurate representation of our nursing program as a whole! <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://forms.gle/gcZcuvzfGiWPzAQV9 ○ We are at 40 responses right now, and there are about 300 students in the entire program! Try to get responses before Thursday night 😊! <p>Events Director –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Formal tickets are live! For a limited window of time tickets will be \$45. Students are allowed to bring a max of 2 guests, just be sure to include the names of your guests when purchasing. Starting Nov 15th, prices WILL GO UP so be sure to get yours soon. Again CNSA has been working hard to organize this for you all and we have already confirmed a photobooth so you can all take fun pictures with those closest to you. Regarding the bar, CNSA will be checking all IDs at the entrance and drinks will all be \$5 flat. We will be accepting cash/venmo/using a ticket system for drinks so be aware of this if you plan on grabbing a drink. Lastly, plan for a safe way home if you plan on drinking at Formal (ex. Have a DD, call an Uber, etc) <p>President –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Okay, I hope everyone is ready for the kahoot! • Kahoot: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Halfway day = November 9 from 9am-1pm ○ Baccuralate meeting = November 4 @1pm in the NRC <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Class reps and BOD have to be there in person ○ Valley children tours and Senior bingo night ○ Would you guys want zoom or in person for biweekly meetings <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Will be zoom for meetings ○ Zoom for extern event <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ You can only get a cordpoint for volunteering ○ You can only bring 2 guests for formal • New Student Spotlight: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Please email me your name, a short bio, and a headshot of you in your scrubs! @fsnsapresident@gmail.com • I adjourn this meeting @ 1830. |
| Item 6. Old Business (Previous Meetings) | President Fill Out: |
| Item 7. New Business (During Meeting) | President Fill Out: |
| Item 8. Announcements | VCH tours https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Yv79Fehx_zxBdwW3iVF8sF5x8qzfHxM3fknoUrVqiUk/edit?usp=sharing |

| | |
|--|---|
| | Terrace at San Joaquin Garden volunteering https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/190OG5uD4O7r8DDOQFm2SnLjUaRM6ms5t8SwZewY1KRs/edit?usp=sharing |
| Item 9. Next Meeting (Date, Time, Location) | |
| Item 10. Adjournment (Time) | Time: 1830 |

President Name: Nouchia Lee

Secretary Name: John Stevens